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Benjamin Bailey

Subject: RE: Planning Application PLAN/2019/1177

Switch-MessageId: ad483f269eab42899937e07656c77795

From: James Potter   
Sent: 17 December 2019 09:26 
To: Benjamin Bailey   
Subject: RE: Planning Application PLAN/2019/1177 
 
 
 
Dear Ben 
 
I have reviewed the aforementioned planning application and the reports Jomas DESK STUDY P1381J1459/AMM 
21/11/19; Jomas Site investigation & risk assessment P1381J1459 / AMM v 1.2 
 
 and as a result I would like to recommend the below standard approved condition(s) and informative: 
 
 
NOTE AT3 I have made site specific as there is just one possble area of concern. The rest of the site is considered 
suitable for the proposed end use. Please use the wording below.  
 
Thanks 
James 
 
 
AT3 - SITE SPECIFIC Contamination – Investigation and Risk Assessment 
 
Prior to the commencement of the development a FURTHER contaminated land site investigation and risk 
assessment, undertaken in accordance with conclusions and recommendations of the JOMAS Site investigation & 
risk assessment P1381J1459 / AMM v 1.2, will take place. This investigation will investigate /assess  the risk from 
ground gas around WS2 / the Barn area  and the extent and nature of contamination on site in this area.  The findings 
will be reported in accordance with the standards of DEFRA’s and the Environment Agency’s Model Procedures for 
the Management of Contaminated Land (CLR 11) & replacement guidance and British Standard BS 10175, shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority (including any additional requirements that it may 
specify). Ground gas risk assessments should be completed in line with CIRIA C665 guidance. 
 
Reason: To ensure that a satisfactory strategy is put in place for addressing contaminated land, making the land 
suitable for the development hereby approved without resulting in risk to construction workers, future users of the 
land, occupiers of nearby land and the environment. This condition is required to be addressed prior to 
commencement in order that the ability to discharge its requirement is not prejudiced by the carrying out of building 
works or other operations on the site.   
 
AT4 Contamination – Remediation Method Statement 
 
Prior to the commencement of the development a detailed remediation method statement shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority (including any additional requirements that it may specify). The 
remediation method statement shall detail the extent and method(s) by which the site is to be remediated, to ensure 
that unacceptable risks are not posed to identified receptors at the site and shall detail the information to be included 
in a validation report. The remediation method statement shall also provide information on an suitable discovery 
strategy to be utilised on site should contamination manifest itself during site works that was not anticipated. The 
Local Planning Authority shall be given a minimum of two weeks written prior notice of the commencement of the 
remediation works on site. The development shall then be undertaken in accordance with the approved details.  
 
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
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AT5 Contamination – Remediation Validation Report 
 
Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted, a remediation validation report for the site shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The report shall detail evidence of the 
remediation, the effectiveness of the remediation carried out and the results of post remediation works, in accordance 
with the approved remediation method statement and any addenda thereto, so as to enable future interested parties, 
including regulators, to have a single record of the remediation undertaken at the site.  Should specific ground gas 
mitigation measures be required to be incorporated into a development the testing and verification of such systems 
shall have regard to CIRIA C735 guidance document entitled ‘Good practice on the testing and verification of 
protection systems for buildings against hazardous ground gases’ and British Standard BS 8285 Code of practice for 
the design of protective measures for methane and carbon dioxide ground gases for new buildings. 
 
Reason: To ensure that a satisfactory strategy is put in place for addressing contaminated land, making the land 
suitable for the development hereby approved without resulting in risk to construction workers, future users of the 
land, occupiers of nearby land and the environment. 
 
AT6 Unexpected Ground Contamination 
 
Contamination not previously identified by the site investigation, but subsequently found to be present at the site shall 
be reported to the Local Planning Authority as soon as is practicable. If deemed necessary development shall cease 
on site until an addendum to the remediation method statement, detailing how the unsuspected contamination is to be 
dealt with, has been submitted to and approved in writing to the Local Planning Authority (including any additional 
requirements that it may specify). The development shall then be undertaken in accordance with the approved details. 
Should no further contamination be identified then a brief comment to this effect shall be required to be submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the first occupation of the development hereby 
approved.  
Same reason for all conditions:  
 
Reason: To ensure that a satisfactory strategy is put in place for addressing contaminated land, making the land 
suitable for the development hereby approved without resulting in risk to construction workers, future users of the 
land, occupiers of nearby land and the environment. 
 
Informative: 
 
The Contaminated Land Officer would like to draw the applicants/agents/consultants attention to the specifics of the 
contaminated land conditional wording such as ‘prior to commencement’,  ‘prior to occupation’ and ‘provide a 
minimum of two weeks notice’.   
 
The submission of information not in accordance with the specifics of the planning conditional wording can lead to 
delays in discharging conditions, potentially result in conditions being unable to be discharged or even enforcement 
action should the required level of evidence/information be unable to be supplied.  All relevant information should be 
formally submitted to the Local Planning Authority and not direct to the Contaminated Land Officer. 
 
Regards 
 
James Potter 
Contaminated Land Officer BSc, MSc, SiLC, CIWM Estate Management Department Woking Borough Council, Civic 
Office, Gloucester Square, Woking, Surrey GU21 6YL 
Telephone: 01483 743045 (department) 01483 743082 (direct office)  Web: www.woking.gov.uk For general 
enquiries, please call Woking Borough Council's Contact Centre on 01483 755855 
 


